NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a hearing of the LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE will be held
in the CIVIC SUITE 0.1A, PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET, HUNTINGDON PE29
3TN on FRIDAY, 10 AUGUST 2018 at 9:30 AM and you are requested to attend for the
transaction of the following business:-

AGENDA
ITEM LED BY
APOLOGIES
1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN
2. MEMBERS INTERESTS Chairman
To receive from Members declarations as to disclosable pecuniary
and other interests in relation to any Agenda item. Please see Notes
below.
3. INTRODUCTION
4, LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE PROCEDURE (Pages 5 - 10) Chairman

5. EATON SOCON EX-SERVICEMAN'S CLUB, 20 SCHOOL LANE, | Myles Bebbington
EATON SOCON, ST NEOTS PE19 8GW (Pages 11 - 58) 01480 388010

To consider an application to vary a premises licence under Section
35(3)(a) of the Licensing Act made by the following —

Applicant: The Club Committee of Eaton Socon EX
Servicemans Club

Premises: Eaton Socon Ex Servicesmans Club, 20 School
Lane, Eaton Socon, St Neots PE19 8GW

6. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC
To resolve:-

to exclude the press and public from the hearing during the
determination of the application.

7. DETERMINATION Chairman

To determine the application referred to in Agenda Item 5.




Dated this 25th day of July 2018

Head of Paid Service

Notes
1. Disclosable Pecuniary Interests

(1) Members are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests and unless you have
obtained dispensation, cannot discuss or vote on the matter at the meeting and must also leave
the room whilst the matter is being debated or voted on.

(2) A Member has a disclosable pecuniary interest if it -

(a) relates to you, or
(b) is an interest of -

(i) your spouse or civil partner; or
(i) a person with whom you are living as husband and wife; or
(iii) a person with whom you are living as if you were civil partners

and you are aware that the other person has the interest.
(3) Disclosable pecuniary interests includes -

(a) any employment or profession carried out for profit or gain;

(b) any financial benefit received by the Member in respect of expenses incurred carrying out his
or her duties as a Member (except from the Council);

(c) any current contracts with the Council;

(d) any beneficial interest in land/property within the Council's area;

(e) any licence for a month or longer to occupy land in the Council's area;

(f) any tenancy where the Council is landlord and the Member (or person in (2)(b) above) has a
beneficial interest; or

(g) a beneficial interest (above the specified level) in the shares of any body which has a place
of business or land in the Council's area.

Other Interests

(4) If a Member has a non-disclosable pecuniary interest or a non-pecuniary interest then you are
required to declare that interest, but may remain to discuss and vote.

(5) A Member has a non-disclosable pecuniary interest or a non-pecuniary interest where -

(a) a decision in relation to the business being considered might reasonably be regarded as
affecting the well-being or financial standing of you or a member of your family or a person
with whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the majority
of the council tax payers, rate payers or inhabitants of the ward or electoral area for which
you have been elected or otherwise of the authority's administrative area, or

(b) it relates to or is likely to affect any of the descriptions referred to above, but in respect of a
member of your family (other than specified in (2)(b) above) or a person with whom you have
a close association

and that interest is not a disclosable pecuniary interest.

2.  Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings



The District Council supports the principles of openness and transparency in its decision making and
permits filming, recording and the taking of photographs at its meetings that are open to the public.
It also welcomes the use of social networking and micro-blogging websites (such as Twitter and
Facebook) to communicate with people about what is happening at meetings. Arrangements for
these activities should operate in accordance with guidelines agreed by the Council and available
via the following link - filming,photography-and-recording-at-council-meetings.pdf or on request from
the Democratic Services Team. The Council understands that some members of the public
attending its meetings may not wish to be filmed. The Chairman of the meeting will facilitate this
preference by ensuring that any such request not to be recorded is respected.

Please contact Democratic Services Tel No. 01480 388169/e email:
Democratic.Services@huntingdonshire.gov.uk if you have a general query on any Agenda
Item, wish to tender your apologies for absence from the meeting, or would like information on
any decision taken by the Committee/Panel.

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed towards the Contact
Officer.

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers except during
consideration of confidential or exempt items of business.

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website —
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk (under Councils and Democracy).

If you would like a translation of Agenda/Minutes/Reports or
would like a large text version or an audio version please
contact the Elections & Democratic Services Manager and

we will try to accommodate your needs.

Emergency Procedure

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting Administrator, all
attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest emergency exit.



http://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/SiteCollectionDocuments/HDCCMS/Documents/Democratic%20Services%20documents/filming,photography-and-recording-at-council-meetings.pdf

This page is intentionally left blank



11

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

25

3.1

3.2

Agenda Item 4

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE PROCEDURE
Introduction

The following proceedings apply to the licensing sub-committees established
by the Licensing Committee of the Huntingdonshire District Council acting as
the Licensing Authority.

Membership

Each licensing sub-committee shall comprise three Members appointed by
the Licensing Committee from amongst its membership. A sub-committee
shall elect a Chairman from amongst its members at each meeting, for the
purpose of that hearing or meeting.

The quorum for hearings and meetings of a sub-committee shall be three
members.

Members shall endeavour to be present throughout an individual hearing by a
sub-committee. If a member of a sub-committee is required to leave a
hearing temporarily, the Chairman shall adjourn the hearing for the duration of
the period whilst that member is unavailable. Any member who is absent
from a hearing for any reason whilst that hearing is taking place shall be
precluded from commencing or continuing to take part in the matter under
debate upon his arrival/return and from voting upon the matter at the
conclusion of that item of business.

Where the Sub-Committee undertakes a site visit prior to a hearing, a
member shall be precluded from taking part in the hearing if he has not
attended that site visit.

A member will not take part in a hearing or meeting at which a matter is being
discussed which relates to a premises licence, club premises certificate,
temporary events notice or personal licence where either the premises or the
person is resident in the ward which he represents.

Notice of Hearings

Upon the date of a hearing of a sub-committee being arranged, notice shall
be given to the parties to the hearing in accordance with the requirements of
the Hearings Regulations. For the purposes of this procedure, a party is
defined as an applicant for a licence or certificate, a person who has given a
temporary events notice, a responsible authority or a person or business that
has submitted relevant representations in respect of an application or applied
for a review of a licence or certificate and, in certain additional instances, the
Chief Officer of Police.

The notice of the hearing shall be accompanied by a copy of this procedure
which sets out

. the right of attendance at a hearing by a party and the right to submit
representations etc.



3.3

3.4

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

5.1

. the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at a
hearing
. the procedure to be followed at the hearing

The notice of the hearing will also be accompanied by copies of the
documents required by the Hearings Regulations and any particular points
upon which the Sub-Committee considers that it will want clarification from a
party at the hearing.

Where a hearing is to be held on more than one day, the hearing will be
arranged so that it takes place on consecutive working days.

Action Following Receipt of Notice of Hearing

Upon receipt of a notice of a hearing, a party is required to give notice to the
licensing authority whether

° he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing,

. he wishes to request permission for any other person to appear at the
hearing, accompanied by the name of the person and a brief
description of the point(s) to be made by the person, and

o he considers the hearing to be necessary.
A party should notify the licensing authority within the following timescales-

. 1 working day of the hearing in the case of a cancellation of an interim
authority notice following police objections or a counter notice
following police objection to a temporary events notice;

o 2 working days of the hearing in the case of a review of a premises
licence following a closure order or the conversion of an existing
licence or club premises certificate or an application by the holder of a
justices’ licence for a personal licence; or

o 5 working days of the hearing in all other cases.

Notice may be given to licensing authority by electronic means to the address
democratic.services@huntingdonshire.gov.uk

A sub-committee may dispense with the holding of a hearing if all of the
parties have given notice that they consider a hearing to be unnecessary.
Where the parties have agreed that a hearing is unnecessary in such
circumstances, the Council shall give notice to the parties that the hearing
has been dispensed with.

Where a hearing has been dispensed with, the matter which was to have
been the subject of the hearing shall be determined at a meeting of the Sub-
Committee.

Withdrawal of Representations
A party may give notice to the licensing authority no later than 24 hours

before the commencement of the hearing that he wishes to withdraw his
representations or he may do so orally at the hearing.


mailto:democratic.services@huntingdonshire.gov.uk

6.1

6.2

6.3

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

Extension of Time

The Sub-Committee may extend any of the time limits specified in this
procedure where it considers it necessary to do so in the public interest and
shall give notice of the extension of time and the reason for it to the parties to
the hearing.

The Sub-Committee may adjourn the hearing or arrange for it to be held on
specified additional days, where it considers this to be necessary to consider
any representations made by a party. The parties to the hearing will be
notified of the adjournment or rearrangement.

In considering any extension of time or adjournment, the Sub-Committee will
not exercise its powers so that an application is deemed as granted or
rejected in accordance with the transitional arrangements specified in the Act.

The Hearing

The Sub-Committee may exclude the public from all or part of a hearing
where it considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public
interest in the hearing or that part of the hearing taking place in public. The
Sub-Committee will normally resolve to exclude the public from that part of
the hearing during which the Sub-Committee determines the matter which is
the subject of the hearing.

Subject to the above, a party may attend the hearing and may be assisted or
represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified

At the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman shall introduce the
members of the Sub-Committee and any officers in attendance to support the
Sub-Committee and shall ask the parties and any persons accompanying
them to state their names and addresses or who they represent. The
Chairman shall explain to the parties present that the hearing is subject to this
procedure, copies of which will have been distributed to the parties with the
notice of the hearing, and shall enquire of the persons present whether there
are any questions of clarity or explanation about its contents.

The Sub-Committee shall consider any request from another person to
appear at the hearing of which notice has been given but such permission
shall not be unreasonably withheld.

Procedure in all cases other than an application for a review of a
premises licence or a club premises certificate or convictions coming to
light after the grant or renewal of a personal licence

The Licensing Officer will present the application. The Chairman will then
invite the applicant or his representative to address the Sub-Committee on his
application, to respond to any point(s) upon which notice has been given that
clarification is required by the licensing authority and to call any person(s) to
whom permission has been granted to appear in support of his application.
The applicant will be allowed a maximum period of time of twenty minutes in
which to address the Sub-Committee and call persons on his behalf.



7.6

7.7

7.8

7.9

7.10

7.11

The applicant or his representative or any person called on his behalf may
then be asked any questions upon their presentation by any member of the
Sub-Committee or by any of the other parties present at the hearing or their
representatives.

The Chairman will then invite each of the parties at the hearing or their
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call any
person(s) to whom permission has been granted to appear. Each party will
be allowed a maximum period of time of twenty minutes in which to address
the Sub-Committee and call persons on his behalf. The sequence in which
each of the parties will be invited to address the Sub-Committee will be at the
discretion of the Chairman but will normally be in the order of the Chief Officer
of Police, the Fire Authority, the health and safety at work enforcing authority,
the local planning authority, the local environmental health authority, the local
weights and measures authority, the authority responsible for the protection of
children from harm, a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways
and any other party that has submitted representations in respect of the
application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing before the Sub-
Committee.

The party or his representative or any of his withesses may be asked any
guestions upon their presentation by any member of the Sub-Committee or by
the applicant or his representative or any of the other parties present at the
hearing or their representatives.

Where relevant written representations have been received and the party
submitting those representations has given notice of his intention not to
attend the hearing, the parties present will be invited by the Chairman to
indicate whether they wish to comment on the representations submitted.
The Sub-Committee may take into account documentary or other evidence
submitted by a party either in support of their application, notice or
representations either before the hearing or, with the consent of all of the
other parties present, at the hearing.

Where appropriate, the Chairman shall remind the parties that their
representations should be relevant to the licensing objectives of the
prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention of public
nuisance and the protection of children from harm. The Sub-Committee shall
disregard any information given by a party or person permitted to appear
which is not relevant to their application, notice or representations or to the
licensing objectives. If, in his opinion, the Chairman feels that the
representations being made are not relevant, he may, after first reminding the
party of the need for relevance, advise the party that he will no longer be
heard. Where in the opinion of the chairman, a party is being repetitious,
vexatious or slanderous in his remarks, the Chairman may first warn the party
and may then advise the party that he will no longer be heard. The ruling of
the Chairman shall be final in such circumstances.

The Chairman may require any person who in his opinion is behaving in a
disruptive manner at a hearing to leave the hearing and may refuse to permit
that person to return or to return only upon complying with such conditions as
the Chairman may specify. However any such person may submit any
evidence in writing that they proposed to give orally, provided that they do so
before the end of the hearing.



7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

9.1

After each party has addressed the Sub-Committee and after comments have
been invited on written representations, the applicant or his representative will
be invited by the Chairman to sum up his application for a time not exceeding
two minutes but without introducing any new evidence to the proceedings.

Procedure in cases relating to an application for a review of a premises
licence or a club premises certificate or convictions coming to light
after the grant or renewal of a personal licence

In the case of such hearings, the above procedure shall be followed with the
exception that the applicant for a review of a premises licence or a club
premises certificate or the chief officer of police in the case of an objection
notice where convictions have come light after the grant or renewal of a
personal licence will be invited to address the Sub-Committee first and to call
any person(s) to whom permission has been granted to appeatr.

After any questions have been dealt with the holder of the licence or
certificate will be invited to address the Sub-Committee and to call any
person(s) to whom permission has been granted to appear.

There shall be no right of reply for the applicant for a review of the licence or
certificate or for the Chief Officer of Police.

Determination of Applications

At the conclusion of the hearing, the Sub-Committee will determine the
application in accordance with the timescales specified in the Hearings
Regulations but, in any event, will endeavour to do so as soon as practicable
after the hearing has concluded.

Where a hearing has been dispensed with in accordance with paragraph 4.2
above, the application will be determined by the Sub-Committee within 10
working days of notice having been given to the parties that the hearing has
been dispensed with.

The Licensing Authority will notify the applicant and parties of its decision
forthwith upon the making of the decision.

A record shall be taken of the hearing by the licensing authority which shall be
retained for six years after the date of the determination of the hearing or the
disposal of an appeal against the determination.

Meetings of the Sub-Committee
Any meetings of the Sub-Committee, other than hearings described above,

shall be subject to the proceedings adopted by the Licensing Committee for
the conduct of its own business except where otherwise stated above.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 10 AUGUST 2018

LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE HDC/PRE00696
EATON SOCON EX-SERVICEMANS CLUB, 20 SCHOOL LANE, EATON SOCON,
ST NEOTS, PE19 8GW
(Report by Head of Community)

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 This application is made by the Club Committee, to vary the Premises
Licence HDC/PREO0696

1.2 The application seeks to amend the following:
A. Indoor Sporting Events

Currently — Not permitted
Applied for — Mondays to Sundays 10:00 to 23:30

B. Provision of Live Music
Currently — (Indoors) Saturdays only 19:00 to 00:00

Applied for — (Indoors) Mondays to Thursdays 13:00 to 01:00, Fridays &
Saturdays 13:00 to 02:00, Sundays 13:00 to 23:30.

To include Christmas Eve and New Years’ Eve until 02:00 when they fall
on a Sunday.

C. Provision of Recorded Music
Currently - (Indoors) Tuesdays to Fridays 19:00 - 23:00, Saturdays 19:00 -
00:00, Sundays 19:00 - 22:30

Applied for - (Indoors) Mondays to Thursdays 08:00 to 01:00, Fridays &
Saturdays 08:00 to 02:00, Sundays 08:00 to 23:30.

To include Christmas Eve and New Years’ Eve until 02:00 when they fall
on a Sunday.

D. Provision of Performance of Dance
Currently — Not permitted

Applied for - (Indoors) Mondays to Thursdays 08:00 to 01:00, Fridays &
Saturdays 08:00 to 02:00, Sundays 08:00 to 23:30.

To include Christmas Eve and New Years’ Eve until 02:00 when they fall
on a Sunday

E. Anything of a similar description that falls within B, C or D above
Currently - (Indoors) Saturdays Only 19:00 - 00:00

Applied for - (Indoors) Mondays to Thursdays 08:00 to 01:00, Fridays &
Saturdays 08:00 to 02:00, Sundays 08:00 to 23:30.

To include Christmas Eve and New Years’ Eve until 02:00 when they fall
on a Sunday



1.3

2.1

2.2

3.1

F.

Late Night Refreshment
Currently — Not permitted

Applied for - (Indoors) Mondays to Thursdays 23:00 to 01:00, Fridays &
Saturdays 23:00 to 02:00, Sundays 23:00 to 23:30.

To include Christmas Eve and New Years’ Eve until 02:00 when they fall
on a Sunday

. Supply of alcohol

Currently — (for consumption ON the Premises), Tuesdays to Fridays
19:00 - 23:00, Saturdays 19:00 - 00:00, Sundays 19:00 - 22:30.

Applied for - (for consumption ON the Premises), Mondays to Thursdays
08:00 to 01:00, Fridays & Saturdays 08:00 to 02:00, Sundays 08:00 to
23:30.

To include Christmas Eve and New Years’ Eve until 02:00 when they fall
on a Sunday

Hours premises are open to the public
Currently — Tuesdays 13:00 - 17:00, Wednesdays to Fridays 19:00 -
23:30, Saturdays 19:00 - 00:00, Sundays 19:00 - 23:00

Applied for - Mondays to Thursdays 08:00 to 01:00, Fridays & Saturdays
08:00 to 02:00, Sundays 08:00 to 23:30.

To include Christmas Eve and New Years’ Eve until 02:00 when they fall
on a Sunday

Note: ‘Indoors’ is also considered as ‘a moveable structure’ such as a
marquee.

A copy of the application is attached as Appendix A. Also attached at
Appendix B is the Current Premises Licence and plan

GENERAL DUTY/ POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The Sub-Committee is reminded that the licensing authority must carry out its
functions under the Act with a view to promoting the licensing objectives

which are —

(a) the prevention of crime and disorder,
(b) public safety,

(c) the prevention of public nuisance, and
(d) the protection of children from harm.

The licensing authority must also have regard to —

(a) its statement of licensing policy, and

(b) any statutory guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003.

BACKGROUND

Since 2005 the premises has had the benefit of a Club Premises Certificate,
which is still in force. The Club Premises Certificate allows the premises to be
used by members of the club only. This Certificate is not affected by this
application.



4.1

5.1

5.2

6.1

7.1

8.

8.1

The Premises Licence was applied for and granted in March 2016.
LICENSING OBJECTIVES ADDRESSED BY THE APPLICANT

The operating schedule submitted by the applicant in Section M of the
application addresses the four licensing objectives. Paragraphs 8.38-8.46
and Section 10 of the government guidance refer to the operating schedule
and licence conditions. Any proposals made in this section are normally
translated directly into conditions that will be attached to the premises licence.
The application does not propose to remove or amend any of the conditions
at Annex A of the current Premises Licence (Appendix B).

REPRESENTATIONS

During the period for the receipt of representations, no representations were
received from the Responsible Authorities. Six representations were received
by the licensing authority from ‘other persons’. The representations have
been attached in their entirety as Appendix C. Not all matters raised within
the representation may be relevant matters for consideration under the
Licensing Act 2003.

A person who has submitted a relevant representation is entitled to address
the Licensing Sub-Committee at the hearing and ask questions of any other
party appearing at the hearing.

ACTION BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

The Licensing Authority has a duty under the Licensing Act 2003 by
promoting the Licensing Objectives. Each objective has equal importance. In
carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must also have
regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy, any Statutory Guidance issued
under the Licensing Act 2003 and is bound by the Human Rights Act 1988.
The Council must also fulfil its obligations under Section 17 of the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and
disorder in its district.

OPTIONS

Having regard to the representations and supporting documentation
contained and attached to this report and any other information presented at
the hearing, the Licensing Sub-Committee must take such steps as it
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps
are to grant the licence subject to conditions, modified as necessary, to
exclude a licensable activity, or to reject the application. Conditions are
modified if they are altered, omitted or any new condition added (Licensing
Act 2003 section 18(4) & (5)).

RECOMMENDATION

That Members determine the application on its individual merits.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Licensing Act 2003.
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

3
13



Contact Officer:  Sarah Mardon, Licensing Officer
® 01480387075



\PP ) 7 18 Jewe,
Q o~ Steaby,

|£ 3;47 P“hn'(:.u

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 T 24b ot
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST &t
c.:.'c').h,""

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your l 5
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. b ‘Jj

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IWe  ~THE . CommMMATTEE e,
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the

Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number

HOc /Pré coldb

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
EATod Socen Ex SERVICENANS CLub
20, BcHook LenE
EATN Dacon

Post town ST N@ﬁ_ Postcode PE,IE_I _?a h

Telephone number at premises (if any) | ComsSo 35 58'7(_2

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact

telephone number (5' 8a L{.h‘ ‘131 HS

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town [ Postcode I

Part 3 - Variation \< {;\ (c’)



Please tick as appropriate
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? |E4es O

No
Y

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? IDJﬂ*ll?IJJ-I ITI L[ T

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) [ ]Yes [CNo

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note
2)

CHaNeE “To ofed g HooRs, ARD
SOE ofF ALcoYOon.

“THE Hud e, 1> DETACHED, Has A
caR Parw Ad> A BB RNE

Polwe FIELD.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the
number expected to attend: o

16




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful,

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note 3) Please tick all that apply

a)
b)
c)
d
€)
D

b)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of aleohal (if ticking yes, fill in box J)
In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

17

] E\Isiilj il:l 3

AR



A

Plays Will the performance of a play teke place indoors
Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O
timings (please read guidance note 4) -
guidance note §) Outdoors O
Day | Start | Finish Both m
Mon Please vive further details here (please read guidance note 5)
s |
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
-1 guidance note 6}
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
—{ periormance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat
Sun

18




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors ot

Standard days and outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O

timings (please read guidance note 4) :

guidance note 8) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish | Both O

Mon Please cive further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State anv seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
———————— guidance note 6)

Thur i

Fi | Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for the
e exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
] the lefi. please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

19




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)

Comfﬁ‘ﬁ’u‘.'o&s for

Day

Start

Finish

?OOL, DﬁR‘l’s/ S TTHES

Mon

Tue 3 .2, .} State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
(L ..“..357.‘]1:.21@““5: note 6) - ®

Wed 1 10uet |W30(m

Thur \Ocu"l | “’7)L | Non stzndard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
AR L2 Tadoor sportine events at different times to those listed in the column

on the left. please list {please read guidance note 7)

o m [\Bop|m

Set G W3 o

S| [Oury W30

20




D

Boxing or wrestling Wiil the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]
Standard days and (please read guidance note 4) - - .
timings (please read tdoors
guidance note 8) Ou .
Day | Start | Finish | Both O
Mon Please zive further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed | State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment

e —1 (please read guidance note 6)

“Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

I ——{ boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat
Sun

21




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | [ndoors [~
timings (please read read guidance note 4) : ! -
guidance note 8) Outdoors | |
Day | Start | Finish Both | O
Mon \ F M |l 0 Please ive further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Lpn | am
Wed \ o \ ¢ | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
4 -~ read guidance note 6)
Whare Chwitstmas Ele &eu)\‘f ew’ Eve
T | Yory |lam| o | T ~o BT
i = t&\\ on a Sorpay “TmE
S ~TEND ep 1o D an
Fi |, &qﬁ Non standard timinys. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
~f ML el performance of live music at different times to those listed in the:
| column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)
St o | dam
s | g |11 30pm

22



F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place [
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors i
timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon &Lﬁﬂ.. i \q M Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tee | Bam|lam

Wed qum lam i_t:;e g%ﬁ ﬁ:ﬁﬁgﬁﬁm for the plaving of recorded music (please

Thar _ Whare Chvstves Exe, ﬂrem \"eaf Eve
‘gqm \C_\M Foj\ OoN o %Q(ﬁ:j -\—Wne_ -Lo \DE,

Lxdpaded Ao 2

i an a@q Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the preinises for the

laying of music at different times to those listed in the
column on the l:fi, please list (please read guidance note 7)

sat | Fom|dam
Sun | Gam |\L3p|pm

23



G

Performances of dance
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish

Wil the perform:nce of dance take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors m

(please read guidance note 4) ! .
Outdoors O
Both O

Mon | | lam

e | um| lam

Please rrive further details here (please read guidance note 5)

wed | Qawn | lam

Thur | Sam | Vam

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 6)

Whese. Chwaskmas E\Ie, Nesw \-fmﬁ Eve
ch\\ on %oc\.c\c:j

| Qam | Qaim

St |Qam | Jam|

Su | Gam \|3{rf'm

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the

column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 7)

24




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

®

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Come:i) Ads, Cidreas Showos

Day | Start | Finish

Mon | Qaml Lot

Will this entertainment take place indoorsor | Indoors EZ/
outdoors or both - please tick (please read

guidance note 4) Outdoors |
Both Il

Tue |"glqm \amt

Wed | Qom | lam

Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 5)

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e or (g) (please read
guidance note 6)

Whew Clhnstvos Eve, New ‘lawiz, Eve

Fri | -
Sam | Jam
G\ on a Sunday.
Sat & Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
EQN Q| | the entertsinment of a similar description to that falline within
e —— @ or (¢) at different times to those listed in the column on the

S @QM A5 q

left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

M

25




I

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or hoth — Indoors i

timings (p!lease read please tick (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both [

Mon Tam I. am Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Toe gﬂ m | \am

Wed Ao State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
gC\M \g'm refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur go:m lam \M\m‘e Can\'ﬂhs Eve, QQ»D\'[GMS Ewre
T ?CL“ on o uﬂ.dt:u)

Fri gqu QM| Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

= the provision of Iste night refreshment at different times. to those
listed in the column on the left. please Hst {please read guidance
Sat @ aam note 7)
Sun | GaMm| N-3gf

26




J

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | Op the _
— please tick (please read guidance note 9) premises Lt
Off the
Both |

Mo | Qo | Yam
e | Gown | \am)

Wed | S| \am

State any seasonal variations for the supplv of alcohol (please read

{ guidance note 6)

Wlge Chrstnas Eoe, Ae@“fw Eve
Fﬂ\\s N oo %u.nA:j Aime de o

Tl :‘E"qm:, \ar

Fi | Taw | Jam

Sat ?QM _lq-w_\

S [Cam |\ 30}

Non-standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the supply of aleohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10).

27




L

Hours premises are State anv seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)
open to the public
Standard da d . —~
tmings (please read Whae Clnskmar Bre, New Yaas Eve
guidance note 8) \ on « %U-nACLj Yime! ‘o
Day | Start | Finish
= exdanded Yo dor
@ Gam | lao
|
Tie | CaM | eV
|
Wed | @[\ am
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open
. to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
Thur | @t | \ou™ | the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Fi | Qag |dam
St | Sam | Jam
Sun '(‘fo.m “11’ m

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

28




M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licen objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read auldance note 11)
{\jeﬂ;,ni'_tﬂ; ex@\o - CooTV o \ccled Ao,
CD\'\“\'\*O-Q— Oaem \_JJ\AN SNV d C!.LU'tS Q\Jem{@
e\\uSSes NEE. vemeved ﬁ:‘om Premi ,
Evens me\ . QESK"‘\ oSoessed 2 Corvi\ee
S\A ex i o ol PVoprialle .
oy < \_’.‘fi"nf’f{'\ oY) OV0 TAGNIC Qe pesen.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Ouwd=ide Mghkig afler daslk

cc -tV 99 i .
Adnndl ane Yo Cwo en\\J oy me.m\oave\/u?
o' ’?(o\)\s\oﬂ aQ S\Aﬁs)c st

¢) Public safcty

SEGNACE 1n iR PRK,

BuikD1iA& W oroot + TRE Exd  elEaRhY
DBPLAYED.

ThooRe/wWhAk-s KEFT N CeoaP oRDER.

WHERE  WARe R —THAN NERMAL EVERTE ARE

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Membeve cve Yold +o respeck 02l s
AN&  oYhel pudlic aveos as pocE of
Re rles &g mm\az(sr&t", ,
Cioests  ore WA 4o e (\é\mj\nbwf& ?“‘Jf‘fj
eYe. S afeqge  appen(s '\(\/oo’ts'\da. Ao,

e) The protection of children from harm
We havg o aWdd protachion pdliey and

achons ea/ (Als €a Conaems oN auy”
NoXic e o vasd,

29



Please tick as appropriEtue/
® Ihave enclosed the premises licence
[

*  Thave enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

30



Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® Thave made or enclosed payment of the fee; or
& ] have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made
in relation to the introduction of the late night levy,

® I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable.

I understand that I must now advertise my application.
I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

®  Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

O IXRRD

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other

duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Sigare | 9 QL3N "

Date ve\sl sy

Capacity TRUARIQST. .

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

\

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 15)

Post town ] | Post code

Telephone number (if any) l

31




If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional) —|

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy

2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of
consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description of where the
place will be and its proximity to the premises.

3. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

e  Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the andience does not exceed 500.

o Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

e Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

e Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more mattial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

e Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the andience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08,00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

32



10.

11,

® Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i} a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant

-premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii} the health care provider for the hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

e Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go onlongerona
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

33



12,
13.

14.

15,

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

34



Schedule 12 g
Part A Huntingdonshire

DlL ST RILET COUNCIL

Premises Licence Regulation 33, 34

Premises Licence Number HDC/PRE00696

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, including Post Town, Post
Code

Eaton Socon Ex Serviceman's Club

20 School Lane

Eaton Socon

St Neots

PE19 8GW

Telephone number 01480 356870

Where the licence is time limited the dates: Not Applicable

This licence comes into effect on: 25.05.2018

The annual fee is due with effect from: 07.03.2019 and each year thereafter.

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Regulated Entertainment (Indoors) - Live Music, Recorded Music, & Anything Similar
Sale by Retail of Alcohol

Times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Live Music - Saturdays Only 19:00 - 00:00

Recorded Music - Tuesday to Friday 19:00 - 23:00, Saturdays 19:00 - 00:00, Sundays 19:00 - 22:30
Anything Similar Saturdays Only 19:00 - 00:00

Sale by Retail of Alcohol - Tuesday to Friday 19:00 - 23:00, Saturdays 19:00 - 00:00, Sundays 19:00 -
22:30

The opening hours of the premises

Tuesdays 13:00-17:00
Wednesdays to Fridays 19:00 - 23:30
Saturdays 19:00 - 00:00
Sundays 19:00 - 23:00

Note: For seasonal variations or non-standard timings in the opening hours refer to Annex 4

Page 1 of 5

35



Schedule 12 g
Part A Huntingdonshire

DlL ST RILET COUNCIL

Premises Licence Regulation 33, 34

Premises Licence Number HDC/PRE00696

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies

Alcohol is supplied for consumption ON the premises

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises licence

The Committee Of Eaton Socon Ex Servicemans Club
20 School Lane

Eaton Socon

St Neots

PE19 8GW

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)
N/A

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol

Mrs Diane Barnett
9 Orchard Road
Eaton Ford

St Neots

PE19 7AN

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Licence Number: PER02073 Issuing Authority: Huntingdonshire District Council

ANNEX 1 — MANDATORY CONDITIONS
1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when
a. there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

b. the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence is
suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence.

3. The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate
in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

4. In paragraph 3, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially
similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on

Page 2 of 5

36



Schedule 12 g
Part A Huntingdonshire

DlL ST RILET COUNCIL

Premises Licence Regulation 33, 34

Premises Licence Number HDC/PRE00696

the premises —

a. games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage,
individuals to —

i. drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on
the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

ii. drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

b. provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the
public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk
of undermining a licensing objective;

c. provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

d. selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of,
the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social
behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

e. dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other
person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

5. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is
reasonably available.

6. The premises licence holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the
premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

7. The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of
alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

8. The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or
such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol,
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either —

a. a holographic mark, or
b. an ultraviolet feature.
9. The responsible person must ensure that-

a. where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures —

i. beer or cider: % pint;
ii. gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
ii. ~still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

b. these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to
customers on the premises; and

Page 3 0of 5

37



Schedule 12 g
Part A Huntingdonshire

DlL ST RILET COUNCIL

Premises Licence Regulation 33, 34

Premises Licence Number HDC/PRE00696

c. where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold,
the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

10. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for
a price which is less than the permitted price.

11. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 10 -
a. "duty"is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
b. "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula - P =D + (D x V) where -
i. P isthe permitted price,

ii. D isthe amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on
the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

iii. Vis the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added
tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

c. '"relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises
licence -

i. the holder of the premises licence,
ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence;

d. ‘"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises
certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables
the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

e. "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act
1994,

12. Where the permitted price given by paragraph b. of paragraph 11 would (apart from this paragraph) not be a
whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given
by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

13. Paragraph 14 applies where the permitted price given by paragraph b. of paragraph 11 on a day ("the first
day") would be different from the permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change
to the rate of duty or value added tax.

14. The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take
place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

15. Where one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each such individual
must:

a. be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security Industry Act
2001; or

b. be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of that Act.

Page 4 of 5

38



Schedule 12 — e

Part A Huntingdonshire

. . D) ST R ILE € 0 UN E 1 L
Premises Licence Regulation 33, 34
Premises Licence Number HDC/PRE00696

ANNEX 2 — CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

Restricted entry with CCTV

When functions take place Committee members will be on duty.

Glass will not be removed from the premises

For 18th & 21st birthday parties, SIA door staff will be employed

For other events the need for SIA door staff will be risk assessed and used as deemed appropriate.
Outside security lighting will be maintained and operational.

External patrols will take place.

Guests will be asked to consider neighbours when leaving and signage will be displayed

© ©® N o g s~ wDdhPRE

Staff and Committee Members will monitor guests as they leave.

[N
o

. A Challenge 25 policy will be implemented and adhered to, and signage will be displayed

=
=

. Staff will be trained to implement the Challenge 25 policy

=
N

. During 18th, and 21st - 25th birthday parties a '1 drink 1 person’ policy will be in place.

[any
w

. A child protection policy will be in place.

ANNEX 3 — CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY
N/A

ANNEX 4 — SEASONAL VARIATIONS & NON-STANDARD TIMINGS - For the licensable activities
authorised by this licence:

1. Live Music and Recorded Music may be provided until 00:00 on Christmas Eve and 01:00 on New Years'
Eve

ANNEX 5 = PLANS

For plan see attached

Licence valid from: 25.05.2018

C Skl

Date of Issue: 19.06.2018 Signed: Head of Community

Page 5 of 5

39



This page is intentionally left blank



| |
fZ4) wrs
f':c... Erféiw’-h

f el

ol

hl-'ﬂu.l.' i

?n?h o ..;.:..
Reiomn |

-

Sl =y
: Emﬁmni'ﬂﬂ oy

Eﬂ.\!{’: 'y

T
] |

)

s I
b :i* L
P
'
s M .
1 3|
|
1

o
T

ex ptloe b -.-i- ;..';‘..':.“ '-' s
=t

et R
i

4] :
.,!ﬂu-—‘hp"-;-qh_--
Y

+
!

-

L T

41




This page is intentionally left blank



Mardon, Sarah {Licensihg)

02 Ju! !!! ! !I:4i .

From:

Sent:

To: Licensing

Subject: Re: Contact us - Licensing
Categories: CATHERINE

Dear Ms Mardon

Sent from my iPhone

On 2 Jul 2018, at 11:15, Licensing <Licensing@huntingdonshire.gov.uk> wrote:
Dear M: [

Thank you for your email, to enable me to progress your representation please could you
provide your address.

Many Thanks

Sarah Mardon

Licensing Officer
Huntingdonshire District Council
Pathfinder House

St. Mary's Street

Huntingdon

PE29 3TN

Tel: 01480 387075

-----Original Message-----

From: Huntingdonshire District Council [mailto:mail@huntingdonshire. gov.uk]
Sent: 29 June 2018 21:35

To: Licensing

Subject: Contact us - Licensing

Received : 2018/06/29 21:34:40
Form : Contact us

Submission ID : 229133

User IP : 81.143.193.88

related service : Licensing
department responsible : Licensing
planning team : blank

name :
email address :
confirm email

1



oo [

details :

To object to an application for a variation of premises licence at The Eaton Socon Ex-
Services Club, School Lane, Eaton Socon PE19 8GW.

I live directly opposite this so-called "ex-services" club, where I suspect only a tiny
percentage of clients are actually ex-servicemen, and which now appears to want to
metamorphose into a late-night, cheap drinking venue.

School Lane is a quiet residential area, inhabited mostly by elderly people, and is a singularly
inappropriate setting for late-night drinking and all the noise and disturbance that goes with
it.

I object most strongly to this application, since I cannot understand why I and my neighbours
should be subjected to the additional nuisance that would result were it to be granted. The
club already has a poor record of maintaining peace and quiet when it is operating - when the
weather is warm it leaves doors and windows open when loud music is playing, it has the
appalling habit of emptying large tubs of empty glass bottles into a bottle bank (right nest to
a neighbouring bungalow occupied by an elderly lady) at midnight, and it does not appear to
ask its clients to leave quietly, or if it does then it is incapable of enforcing this.

I have telephoned the club on numerous occasions over the years to ask the manager to turn
the music down, and have on several occasions been subjected to the foulest of language
during these telephone conversations, none of which have succeeded in lowering the noise
levels. Only the knowledge that nowadays the police force would not bother to turn out for
this sort of issue has prevented me from reporting the more obnoxious of these conversations.
I find it unconscionable that this nuisance should now be allowed to continue until 1 a.m.
four days a week, and 2 am. on Friday and Saturday, and recommend that this application be
turned down in its entirety.

contact reason : blank
contact preference : blank

Disclaimer

The Information contained in this communication from the sender is confidentlal. It Is Intended solely for use
by the reciplent and others authorlzed to recelve It. If you are not the reciplent, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distributlon or taking actlon In relation of the contents of this Information is strictly

prohiblted and may be unlawful,

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automaticaily archived



Mardon, Sﬁah (Licensing)
— i

Sent: 04 July 2018 13:32

To: Licensing

Subject: Objection to application to extend alcohol licence at 20 School Lane Eaton Socon
Categories: SARAH

Reference 18/01742/LAPRES 20 School Lane, Eaton Socon, St Neots, PE19 8GW
Good afternoon

Ilive at opposite the premises above, and I am writing to make a representation against the
proposal to extend the licence to sell alcohol. My understanding is that the application is for 8am-1am
Monday to Thursday, 8am—2am Friday and Saturday and 8am-11.30pm Sunday; hours that would seem
more appropriate for a night club out of town than an ex-serviceman’s club in a residential area.

As a resident who will be directly affected by the application, I am concerned about public nuisance and
potential crime and disorder. Currently, music from the hall (usually on a Saturday evening) is so loud that
we have to turn our television up and are unable to have windows open, even in the recent heat-wave. It is
impossible to sleep when a function is taking place and even when the music stops at 12 (and occasionally
later), we are disturbed by shouting, singing and sometimes arguments from people in the car park and
along the footpaths. We also experience noise from vehicles including beeping the horn and car stereos on
full blast. This goes on for up to half an hour after the current licence and also causes concern for potential
damage to our property and vehicles. If the premises were to be allowed to stay open longer, this would be
unbearable, particularty during the working week, and would have a severe impact on the daily lives of
residents.

I am also concerned about the potential for crime and disorder. I am not sure what customers the committee
is hoping to attract to sell alcohol to from 8am every single day but it is clear to me that they have no
concern for the wellbeing of the surrounding community. They are advertising the “cheapest beer in the
catons™ and with the potential to sell this for 17hrs a day during the week and 18hrs during the weekend, it
is highly likely that alcohol related anti-social behaviour will be experienced. Entry is advertised as open to
all and is no longer member-restricted. The extended hours will far exceed the opening and closing times of
local pubs and could provide a congregation point for ‘after hours’ drinking; something that is an issue in
the town centre and necessitates a regular police presence because of the resulting behaviour. I do not feel
that such extensive licencing hours in a residential area is a responsible choice.

I hope you will agree that to approve this extension would be inappropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives and would cause overall harm to the residents in this area.

A5




26



'HDC DOC. CENTRE

10 Ju 2%

RECEIVED

Licensing Section,

Huntingdon District Council,
PE29 3TN

Representation with reference to : Eaton Sacon Ex Services Club. Application for extension of
opening hours.

We ask you to consider the following points

The extended hours would have a significant impact on us as local residents, affecting
substantially our opportunity to sleep undisturbed between midnight and 1pm, 2pm or
even later since club members would take time to disperse by car or taxi.

The sound insulation of the club bullding Is not good. With all our windows closed we are
always aware of persistent drumming and low frequency noise when music is being
played. There are frequent surges of loud music and voices when the doors open to aliow
smokers in and out, and when members are leaving.

Noise — tatking and shouting — from the smoking area, Is also a frequent disturbance.
The two pubs in the immediate locality have 11pm closing times. This extension would
attract late arrivals by those who have already been drinking. There Is ample opportunity
in the area to drink in the many pubs in the 5t Neots area.

School Lane s quiet and not well lit. Permitting [ate drinking to this extent is likely to lead
to anti-soclal behaviour and the need for a police presence.

Please see attached sheet. The club is already advertising (an advertisement which
presumes hours will be extended) — “CHEAPEST BEER IN THE EATONS”. This does not
encourage responsible drinking, instead It hints at large consumption.

The Club name is misleading since “Membership is open to all” and the link with the
armed forces is slight.

47



48



Copy of page Roon July edifion o TamKLOAL ~ a Hreo
bookler delivered @ nes housed i e ST weslzs afea

cnd. ovoilodle ue  Doctms’ and Veutioks! waudip COSRS.

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE

i  Notice s hereby given that we, The Committee, have on the 18th June 2018 applied to Huntingdonshire
| District Council as the Llunsingmthomy to vary the license/certificate for the

Eaton Socon Ex Services Club, zos«:hmlma EahnSoeon sumu,c-mrs:nnsw

by

g athnd-d Opcnlng hours aml sale cl’alwhol, Hondayto Tlllll’lllly sam h unr I-'rlday and
£ *" Saturday 8am to 2am; Sunday 8am to 11.30pm -
1

Anyone wlshing to make representation concerning this application should do so Inwriting to:

I-lunﬂnglonshlre nlstﬂct Council, Licensirig Section, Pathﬁnder I-Iouu. St. Mary's smet,
R I-lnntln'don Glmbcl'-sm

Hepresen‘laﬂons in rapect of this application must reach the Llcensing Authority by 16th July 2018,

" Persons wishing to inspect the register or the record of this application may do so by attendi ngthe
" office of the Licensing Section dunng office hours, Monday to Friday iniclusive. -

It Is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in connection with an appllcatlon the
maximum ﬂne fnr which on summary coriviction Is £5,000 L

[EX SERVICES CLUI]

20 SCHOOL LANE EATON SOCON
MEMBERSHIP OPEN TO  ALL FULLY

TN ,INTHE - EATONS SKITTLES
NS @PooL DARTS QuUIZ BINGO \ '@l
FRIENDLY ATMOSPHERE PRIVATE HIRE .}V
_  OF HALL AND FULLY FITTED KITCHEN {8
DCDOC.CENTRE  FROM £10 PER HOUR ‘&' 01480 356870
10 UL 208 i OR & 07824 773745 OR VISIT THE CLUB TO
:{ECEIVED ASKABOUTI\IIEMBERSH]P&PRNATE HIRE

18 | JuLy 2018 § PLEASE MENTION WAI.WHEN RESPONDING TO ADVERTS

49



50



HDC BOC. CENTRE

Licensing Section
Huntingdon District Council
Huntingdon

PE29 3TN

| am writing to object to the application for extended licensing hours made on
behalf of the Ex-Services Club, School Lane, Eaton Socon, PE19 8GW.

Last year an outdoor shed was erected (presumably to allow smoking) and
this inevitably has increased outdoor noise, especially as it situated right next
to my garden wall not far from my bedroom window. It also increases the use
of the doors so waves of music from inside are increased disturbing sleep. In
the summer the doors are left open to allow a breeze through the club and, of
course, this increases the noise further. This can be heard with my double
glazed windows closed.

A quiet country village lane should reasonably be expected to be quiet after
midnight (allowing for clearing away and locking up). The club, originally
established to support the Ex Services, has changed its identity somewhat in
recent years and has taken on the role more of a pub — as the request for
increased licensing hours might suggest.

I am concemed that the extension of licensing hours would extend the already
increased disturbance well into the early hours; neighbours who have to be up
early in the moming to go to work, and children going to school would be
seriously affected by this noise. There are other public houses nearby — The

51



52



Millers Ams and The Mill - which close at 11pm. The extended licensing
hours at the Ex-Services club would encourage patrons from those
establishments to continue drinking at the club and this alone would
potentially triple the number of customers and therefore noise, With The Old
Sun pub -also nearby — open till later, there is already provision for later
drinking within walking distance.

| am concerned also that this would increase irresponsible drinking well into
the early hours and noise and more boisterous behaviour could ensue. The
Tecent advertisement in a local publication (Think Local page 18) encouraging
patronage with cheap beer indicates that membership is being encouraged
through drinking rather than through supporting local ex-services personnel.

| am also somewhat confused about the request to extend ficensing in the
earlier direction — from 8am. This is likely to encourage unnecessary,
iresponsible and inappropriate drinking which is harmful in terms of personal
and public health.

On the matter of public health, the lane is not well lit and anyone leaving the
club in a state of intoxication could easily find themselves in difficulties in the
churchyard, not being found till moming should they collapse. They would
also be vulnerable to attack. At present we have very low crime in School
Lane. Knowing that a club was running til 2am would attract opportunist
criminals who could easily take advantage of vulnerable people leaving the
club at that time and other people living in the lane.

If people wish to drink till the early hours 1t is usual to go to a night club or a
public house with late licensing in the town, which Is the appropriate size and
positioned for this activity with well lit streets and a police or security
presence.

53



54



PGSO

HDC DOC. CENTRE

" 16 JUL 21

RECEIVED

Huntingdonshire District Council
Licensing Section

Pathfinder House

St. Mary'’s Street

Huntingdon

Cambs

PE29 3TN

gth July 2018

Dear Sirs

Extension of opening hours at the Eaton Socon Ex Services Club
We were extremely dismayed to see the notice regarding the above.

Although we do not directly hear the noise from the club, we do get disturbed on a nightly basis by
the patrons leaving the club. The loud and shouting banter, always an argument right outside our

house! And the revving of car engines.

I am alarmed to find that this occurrence is now going to be happening in the early hours of the
morning during the week and weekend which will disturb our attempts to sleep, and put paid to a

good night’s sleep which is essential when having to get up at 6am for work.

These hours are not acceptable in a residential area, and | know our neighbours in the road feel the
same — especially those who live next to and opposite the club.

We hope you respect our objections and decline the application.

Yours faithfully

55



56



Huntingdonshire District Councif Licensing Section
Pathfinder House, S5t Mary’s Street

Huntingdon

Cambridgeshire

PE29 3TN

Regarding

Eaton Socon Ex-Services Club

20 School Lane

Eaton Socon

S5t Neots

PE19 8HGW

13" July 2018

Dear Sirs,

'l HDC DOC. CENTRE |

| tsowzs |

| RECEIVED |

We are writing to make representation in opposition to the application for extended opening hours
and the sale of alcohol at Eaton Socon Ex-Services Club, 20 School Lane, PE19 8HGW to be increased
to Monday to Thursday 8am to 1am; Friday and Saturday 8am to 2am and Sunday 8am to 11.30pm
due to the potential effect on Licensing Act Objective © The Prevention Of Public Nuisance (noise)

School Lane is a residential road on which we live and in order to respect the needs for neighbour’s
peace and quiet, we ask that the councll please instead consider an earller closing time of (not later
than) Monday to Thursday 8am to 11pm; Friday and Saturday 8am to 12am and Sunday 8am to

1ipm?

We hope that you will please take our request into consideration regarding this matter?

Many thanks,

Yours Sincerely,

57



58



	Agenda
	4 LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE PROCEDURE
	5 EATON SOCON EX-SERVICEMAN'S CLUB, 20 SCHOOL LANE, EATON SOCON, ST NEOTS PE19 8GW
	Appendix A - Application
	Appendix B1 - Current Licence
	Appendix B2
	Appendix C Redacted (Web Version)


